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January 23, 1984

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to the settlement of Grievance No. 3-1234-83-77. The
grievance concerned the utilization of Electricians and Apprentice Electricians
in tempcorary upgrades to Electrical Technician when assigned to test power and/or
control circuits at the Diablo Canyon Project. In the light of the circumstances
presented, the Committee agreed that the most equitable solution to the case
would be to temporarily upgrade the grievants to the Electrical Technician
classification while they are performing the work in question at Diablo Canyon.

As this situation is a continuing one, the Company proposes that the

20-consecutive day limit on temporary upgrades provided for in Section 305.4 be
waived with respect to the performance of the work in question at Diablo Canyon.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and réturn one executed copy of this letter to
the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACTIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By :
Manager of Iniﬁstrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

; LQ , 1984 By

Business Manager



